

# **City of West Allis**

# **Informal Gathering Notice**

## **Public Works Committee**

Alderperson Daniel J. Roadt, Chair
Alderperson Tracy Stefanski, Vice-Chair
Alderpersons: Suzzette Grisham, Rosalie L. Reinke, and Vincent Vitale

Thursday, November 10, 2022

6:00 PM

City Hall, Room 128 7525 W. Greenfield Ave.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a possible quorum of the City of West Allis Public Works Committee may gather for informational purposes to share a concept for closing a portion of S. 72nd Street to motorists and for the creation of a shared use area in Downtown West Allis just north of W. Greenfield Avenue.

Walter Holtz, the owner of the property at 7140 W. Greenfield Avenue, has submitted a vision and supporting documentation indicating he would like to create a shared use Downtown Plaza within the right of way area on S. 72nd Street, north of W. Greenfield Avenue, to the southern border of the alley. A general area plan and answers to some basic operational questions linked here: https://bit.ly/3TTyyUk

In advance of the meeting, door tags will be sent out to notify residents along S. 72nd Street, north of the alley along S. 72nd Street up to W. Walker Street. The Downtown BID and downtown property owners (on blocks east and west of S. 72nd Street) are also included.

This is not a formal meeting of the Public Works Committee and no final action will be taken at this gathering.

Due to the nature of the meeting being informational only, minutes are not required.



All meetings of the Public Works Committee are public meetings. In order for the general public to make comments at the committee meetings, the individual(s) must be scheduled (as an appearance) with the chair of the committee or the appropriate staff contact; otherwise, the meeting of the committee is a working session for the committee itself, and discussion by those in attendance is limited to committee members, the mayor, other alderpersons, staff and others that may be a party to the matter being discussed.

#### NON-DISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

The City of West Allis does not discriminate against individuals on the basis of race, color, religion, age, marital or veterans' status, sex, national origin, disability or any other legally protected status in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its services, programs or activities.

### AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE

Upon reasonable notice the City will furnish appropriate auxiliary aids and services when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to participate in and to enjoy the benefits of a service, program or activity provided by the City.

### LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY STATEMENT

It is the policy of the City of West Allis to provide language access services to populations of persons with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) who are eligible to be served or likely to be directly affected by our programs. Such services will be focused on providing meaningful access to our programs, services and/or benefits.